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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

o (JPrint this incident.

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Tyler Cordis

Incident Details

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence
9/20/2015 9/20/2015

Record ID # Incident No

9007 15-330462

Date/Time Entered
9/24/2015 12:04

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
01:27

IA No

F15-092

Suspect resisted arrest and assaulted an officer by punching him in the face. He was taken to the ground
using a arm bar take down. His head hit a garbage can and he received a small cut above his eye.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 12/22/15.

Incident Location

 IEZTE Dircction: S, Spokane, WA 99203 - : Southwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Dark

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

Yes No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
a-0-3 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

Lawrence M Long

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAaikhKiNr%2{M...

12/23/2015



Incident Summary

DOB: 3/31/1977 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
e 2318 Grand BLVD, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99203

Phone
e (512) 799-4816

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions

| Injury Locations

Page 2 of 5

d-Injury Requiring ER |1

FRONT

Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Erik Golladay - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAaikhKiNr%2{M...

12/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Takedown Technique |Yes 3,4 1,2
FRONT BACK
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Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Witnesses

Officer Corrigan Mohondro - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

9/24/2015 cad rpt pdf

9/24/2015 police rpts pdf

9/25/2015 IA Summary docx

11/24/2015 photo PNG

11/24/2015 photo PNG

11/24/2015 photo PNG

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAaikhKiNr%2{M...

12/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved

9/25/2015 Sergeant Tyler Cordis Lieutenant Matthew (none)
#1d

Cowles
Sender's Instructions: Golladay and Mohondros dv arrest on [ EITR
Recipient's Comments/Response: Sgt. Cordis meant for this to be forwarded to you first

Lieutenant Matthew Internal Affairs
Cowles

Sender's Instructions: Sgt. Cordis intended on sending this to your group first.
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant David Staben]

9/25/2015 (none)

9/30/2015 Sergeant David Staben |Lieutenant Justin (none)
Lundgren
Sender's Instructions: UOF for your review
Recipient's Comments/Response: Photos
10/27/2015 ||Lieutenant Justin Sergeant David Staben |[[(none)
Lundgren

Sender's Instructions: Dave, Did the photos come in on this one yet? Justin
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant David Staben]

Lieutenant Matthew
Cowles

Sender's Instructions: This is a UOF review. I have attached a photo sample

Recipient's Comments/Response: In regards to the attached use of force, Straight Arm Bar Take Down to
Cuffing: The use of force is within policy.

11/24/2015 Sergeant David Staben (none)

12/19/2015 Lieutenant Matthew (none)

Cowles
Sender's Instructions: Captain, Attached is a use of force, (straight arm bar take down to cuffing, w/
injury) by officer Golladay for your review. Please let me know if there are any questions. Very Respectfully,
Matt

Recipient's Comments/Response: The suspect had escalated from Active Resistence to Assaultive when
he decided to strike Officer Mohondro in the face with his fist. The straight arm bar take down was
appropriate, reasonable and within policy. The fact that the suspect received a cut above his left eye had no
bearing on whether it was a use of force that was within policy. It was incidental to the take down which was
within policy. It appears that the officers used the minimal amount of force necessary in order to take the
suspect into custody for the assault against his wife and Offcer Mohondro.

Captain David Richards

12/22/2015 Captain David Richards [[Asst Chief Craig Meidl Sergeant David

Staben

Sender's Instructions: Please see attached reviews.

Recipient's Comments/Response: In compliance with policy. The inadvertent injury was caused by the
suspect colliding with a trash can after striking an officer in the face and subsequently being lowered to the
ground using an arm bar takedown.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Tyler Cordis

Chain of Command Signature Lines

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EAaikhKiNr%2fM... 12/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Sergeant David Staben

Lieutenant Justin Lundgren

Captain David Richards

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EAaikhKiNr%2fM... 12/23/2015



Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

1A#
Additional

15-330462

This is a review of a straight arm bar take down used during the arrest of
Lawrence M Long, by Ofc. Golladay. Officer Mohondro was involved in the arrest
and was a witness to the take down and victim when Long punched him in the
face. [ EZEII vas there and witnessed her husband’s behavior and
resisting.

Incident Summary

Officers Golladay and Mohondro were investigating a domestic violence at [IEZEIN
During the investigation Lawrence, who was intoxicated, was
arguing with and trying to obstruct the investigation by yelling at the victim and
officers. They developed pc to arrest Lawrence for assaulting his wife IEEE
When they told him he was under arrest he resisted by twisting his body and
trying to pull his arms free. He did get his left arm free and used it to punch ofc
Mohondro in the face. Officer Golladay used a straight arm bar take down to get
Lawrence under control. Lawrence was still trying to move around and resist
while the technique was being applied. When they spun Lawrence and Ofc
Golladay went into some trash cans. Lawrence received a cut above his left eye.
Medics came and treated Lawrence for his injury; he was also taken to the
hospital for treatment before being cleared for booking.

My interviews with the officers involved were consistent with their reports (see
attached reports).

Witness Summary



I tried to speak to Lawrence who was belligerent and hostile. He claimed that
officers had no right to be there and that he was only “defending myself” when
officers went to arrest him.

Investigative Summary

Lawrence started out the contact being aggressive and trying to obstruct the
investigation. When he was told he was under arrest he resisted arrest by
twisting his body to get away. When he got his left arm free he then assaulted
Ofc. Mohondro by punching him in the face.

Ofc. Golladay trying to gain control and prevent further assaults used an arm bar
take down technique. With Lawrence still resisting while being spun they both
went into some garbage cans. When they collided with the cans Lawrence
received a cut above his left eye. Ofc. Golladays use of force was reasonable and
within department training and policy.

It should be noted that the area where the arrest took place was in the driveway
on the side of the house. It was dark with no lighting and during an arrest with
an assaultive suspect it is very possible that the officers would not have seen
objects (garbage cans) in the dark,

T. Cordis #445/1L286



Incident History for:

Entere
Dispat
Enrout
Onscen
Closed

Initia

Initial Priority:

Dispos

d 09/20/15 O01:
ched 09/20/15 O01:
e 09/20/15 01:
e 09/20/15 01:

09/20/15 07:
1 Type: DV

ition: 1E

2

Police BLK: SPD7MC

Group:
Loc:
Name:

/012756

/012756
/012758
/012843

/012849
/012926

/012955
/013001

/013002
/013038
/013052
/013307
/013307
/013343
/013343
/013343
/013400
/013400
/013400
/013934
/013952
/014034

/014044
/014055
/014225
/014251
/014341

/015154
/015816

P77
#1d

JONES, AUSTIN M 053085

(911248)

(******)

(911248)

(1234 )
(911248)

(1234 )
(911248)

(1234 )
(911248)

(1234 )

(1210 )

(1234 )

Beat:

ENTRY

SFCSEND
$FCACK
SUPP

HOLD
SUPP

MISC
SUPP

MISC
CHANGE
CHANGE
DISPER
ASSTER
SPREMPT
$SASSTER
PREDSP
SPREMPT
SASSTER
PREDSP
ONSCNE
MISC
REMINQ

REMINQ
REMINQ
CALLBK
REMINQ
CALLBK

MISC
CALLBK

#SP150330462

27:56 BY 91110 911248

33:07 BY PCCO3 1234

33:07

39:34

04:38

Final Type: DV (DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)

Final Priority: 2
Source: 9

Primary Unit: D478

Map Page: 33
,SPK btwn E 23RD AV & E 24TH AV <300> (V)

D369
B447
B447
D478
B447
D369
D471
D369
D471
D471
D471

D471

D471

D471

D471

D471
D471

Addr: MOBILE Phone: 5303212912

2 AGO MALE PUNCHED GFRND GFRND LAYING IN FRONT
YARD UNK MEDICS NOT ADV N O WEAPONS SEEN BOTH
INTOX MALE WENT INTO HOUSE

, Incident data pushed to folder

, Processed Successfully

TXT: MALE POSS JAY WM 20'S 600/MED WHI SHIRT B

LU JEANS

TXT: FEMALE WF 20'S 600/THIN BLD/BLU PINK HOOD
b4
,rr 0+, MOST RECENT RQLO FROM 300
TXT: COMP IS UBER DRIVER IS GOING TO CONTINUE
ON BUT CAN RETURN IF NEEDED
, 71+ ,MOST RECENT RQLO FROM 2003
NAM: MALE --> JONES,AUSTIN M 053085
TXT: ###
#969 SPOLSKI, NICHOLAS
#1191 FABIAN, BRANDON

#1257 GOLLADAY, ERIK
D478 T/7 [DEAC]

#1188 MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN
D471 T/7

,MALE HALF TRYING TO LEAVE
WANT,D471,,,,,,,JONES,AUSTIN,M, 1985, 05,30,,,,,

rrr

WANT, D471, ,0R,,,,,JONES, AUSTIN, M, 1985, 05,30, M,

trrrroasr

WANT, D471, ,CA,,,,,JONES, AUSTIN,M, 1985,05,30,M,

rrrrrr

T/PCCO02

,CALL COMP, CAN HE RETURN?
WANT,D471,,,,,,,LONG, LAWRENCE, M, 1977, 03, 31,,,,
II!II8

T/PCCO3

,HE'S IN THE MIDDLE OF A RIDE...SHOULD BE ABOU
T 30 MINS BEFORE HE CAN GET THERE

, TO D478, THEY ARE BACK NOW. IN THE CAR
T/PCCO5

, TRY CALLING COMP BACK, ADV HIM TO ANSWER HIS
PHONE. THE OFFICER IS TRYING TO CALL, POSS A B
LOCKED #7?




/021402

/021405
/021458

/021501
/021525
/021548
/021551
/021655

/021723
/021737
/021747
/021823

/021938
/022049
/022115
/0221438
/022340
/022901

/023109

/023515

/023637
/023929

/023955
/024232
/024400
/024402
/024925
/024959

/025049
/025053
/025056

/025339
/025544
/025635
/025818
/025931
/030236
/030617
/030626

/033723
/033725

(994
(1234

(994
(1234

(702
(657
(1234
(1210

(1193
(1234

(445
(604
(625

(1234

(657

(625
(1188

(1193
(1234
(1188
(1193
(625
(657

ASSTER

ONSCNE
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
*PREMPT
MISC
CALLBK

*ASSTER
CALLBK
ASSTER
ASSTER

*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC

*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE

*ASSTER

CALLBK

CALLBK

*ONSCNE
*TRANS

*CHGLOC
MISC
*TRANSC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
CALLBK

OK
OK
*MISC

*ONSCNE
SPREMPT
SPREMPT
OK
MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*REMINQ

*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

D472

D478
B320

D478
D478
B320
D471
D471

K16

L286

L176

D472
D471
K16

L286
L176
P317

D471

P317
D471

D472
Kleé

D471
D472
P317

D471
D472
L286

P317
1286
L176
P317
D478
Kle

P317
D471

D478
D478

(TR | S K
#1193  LYNCH, BRANDON
#30375 EQUIST, CORBIN

(I | 5P )
$994  BODE, CHRISTOPHER
, RESTRICTED

,1 IN CUSTODY

,CUSTODY ASLT 3RD

T/PCCO5

,MEDICS FOR IN CUSTODY CUIT ON FOREHEAD, OFFIC
ER W/ SORE JAW

T Sk
#702 JENSEN, JAKE

T/PCCO1

,MEDICS ADV
(T S <)
#445 CORDIS, TYLER
(7 | S <]
#604 COWLES, MATTHEW
,CODE 4

,MALE HAS CALMED DOWN, JUST A SUPERVISOR

TR K]
$625 BUSCH, KEVIN
T/PCCO5
,CALL COMP AND GET AN ADDRESS FOR HIM
T/PCCO3
,HE HAS A FARE AND IS NOT SURE WHERE HE IS GOI
NG YET ..HE SAID NAME A LOCATION AND HE WILL M
EET US THERE AFTER DROPPING OFF PERSON

(DEACONESS]} M/0.0
,1 IN CUST MALE
[DEAC]

,CODE 4

M/1.8

[DEAC]

T/PCCO3

,COMP'S PHONE JUST VM.. LEFT A MESSAGE TO CALL
BACK WITH HIS ADDRESS TO CRIME CHECK

,I WILL BE COMPLETING A BLUE TEAM INJURY COMPL
AINT

CHEEARA AR AR RS

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/ASST PIX

MWANT; , ,,,, , JONES, AUSTINM, 1985, 05,30, ,,,/, /14,

5!

[DEAC]




/033916
/034300

7034311
/041110

/042239

/045915
/053253

/053627
/053920
/055533
/070438

/070438

(1234
(1193

(1188
(1257
(1234
(1188

(1234
(1188
(1257

OK
*MISC

*CLEAR
*REMINQ

*REMINQ

MISC
*TRANS

*TRANSC
OK

*CLEAR

*CLEAR

CLOSE

D478
D472

D472
D471

D478

D478
D471

D471
D471
D471
D478

D478

,WHILE WITH LAWRENCE IN THE WAITING ROOM, HE C
OMPLAINED ABOUT THE HANDCUFFS BEING TOO TIGHT.

I CHECKED THE HANDCUFFS TO ENSURE THEY WERE F
INGER SPACED.

, PSTAT/ASST

MWANT, ,,,,, , LONG, LAWRENCEM, 1977,03,31,, /s /14, /
0

rrrs

MWANT, , ,,,,, LONG, LAWRENCEM, 1977, 03,31, ,,,, /.,

LN

,ARRESTED PARTY AT DEAC ALMOST BANDAGED UP
[JAIL] M/0.0

,1 MALE

M/1.2

, PSTAT/ASST

DSP: 1E

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/MIS PSTAT/MIS PSTAT
/MIS PSTAT/RPT




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff : W |
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-330462
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
OBSTRUCT OFFICER 0O | RESISTING ARREST
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATETIME | OCCURRED ON DATETIME | OGCURRED TO DATEMME | DISTRICT
Sun 09/20/2015 01:27 Sun 09/20/2015 01:25 | Sun 09/20/2015 02:15
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
09/20/2015 04:17
'PRIMARY CHARGE o UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
ADDITIONAL CHARGES
9A.36.041 ASSAULT-4D, 9A.76.020 PUB OFFICER(OBSTRUCT), 9A.76.040 PUB OFFICER(RESIST ARREST)
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

IEZZE sookane, WA 99203

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Crime Scene Processed, PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Witness to Crime
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Mohondro

= St A
SEX RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

W-White T 30
HEIGHT WEIGHT : BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
&?Nwslmlg'_jf- FDDRESS; STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
#1d Spokane, WA 99203
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS ) OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES o I
(cel) E——
'REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR #
Victim was Wife Oftns. # A, 36.041 ASSAULT-4D A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VI-CTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Possible internal injury O ves [no
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY [ empLovez | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NoTE | HOLD PLAGED BY
Sacred Heart Ambulance Fowo? [
i |

HiE X 3
SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

Long, Lawrence M M | W-White 03/31/1977 38
HEIGHT | WEIGHT  BULD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS i
6'02" 200 Medium Brown GRN - Green
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS [ PHONE |
WUTY ] | 2318 S Grand, Spokane, WA 99203
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION ' EMPLOYER PHONE T
1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION o o
#1257 - Golladay, Erik
APPROVAL DATEMME
#472 - Carr, Mlchael 09/20/2015 07:17

Inc en Report#1 0OM0/2015 07:22:53 471
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page2:
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ' ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 15-330462 ]
ADDITIONAL PHONES ' ’
(Cell) (512) 799-4816
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRUNGIC CODE T
Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL ’ TYPE OF ARREST ) MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INPICATOR - 17
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor 9A.36.041 ASSAULT-4D /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |
On-View of Arrest HEERY D
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION B UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor 9A.76.020 PUB OFFICER(OBSTRUCT) /90Z
WARRANT # ~ Jean TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest L IS
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Misdemeanor 9A.76.040 PUB OFFICER(RESIST ARREST) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 09/20/2015 |02:15
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES | BUSPECT ARMED WITH
2318 S Grand Blvd, Spokane, WA 99203 BSVF;?%EN BE[EMJ'::EUE
Jv. PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves [¥] NnO
| oRIVER'S LICENSE [ race | STATE | SOCIAL SECURMY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHER 1D B
#4a
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT Twicm oF OFNDR #

Vietim was Stranger

155

Oifn

<4 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY)
1_. g Kagan: f : i#ﬁ,{%![’ﬂ ey g E{} i

A-1

L LSRR

CODE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

V-2 Mohondro, Corrigan M M | W-White #5b
WEIGHT | wEIGHT BULD HAIR : EvES DESCRIPTORS T
&?#:{Ib%l’- ADDRESS: STREET. CITY STATE ZIP o o RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99206

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION [ EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES - -

242-8400
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury [ ves [no
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY LT evreovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NoTE | HOLD PLACED BY

[ onoury FounD? [

i it ﬁ 3 1 = ] i 35 Hig
On 9/20/15 at approximately 0133 hours | was working as D478 and was dispatched to IR
| was driving my fully marked Spokane Police vehicle and wearing my full Spokane
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - i s

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT N_UMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 15-330462

Police uniform. | was dispatched to #1d on report of a possible domestic violence
assault situation.

An "Uber" driver had called and stated he saw a white male punch his girifriend. The Uber driver
had left the location but stated he could return if needed.

As | was approaching the area | saw a white sedan back out of a driveway at a house which |
believed toh The sedan backed out very quickly and | did not know if it was a

suspect, victim, or a witness. | activated my overhead lights and saw Officer Mohondro behind me
activate his overhead lights as well. The vehicle stopped and | approached the driver with Officer
Mohondro. | asked the driver what his name was to which he replied Lawrence M. Long 3/31/77.
Lawrence stated he Ii with his wife & | advised Lawrence that we
were investigating an assault at the location. 1 approached #1d as Officer Mohondro
stayed with Lawrence at the vehicle stop.

| knocked on the door to [ NEEGEEZI to try and make contact with whoever was inside. The
door was answered by Nathan R. Gregg 9/18/84. | asked Nathan who's house this was and he said
his friend, "Jay." | asked Nathan if Jay was Lawrence to which he replied it was. Nathan stated he
was staying at the location to help paint it and because he was friends with Lawrence. | advised
Nathan | needed to speak with [lZZElland if he knew where she was. Nathan did not know. Nathan
stated he had heard [JIE3l] and Nathan in a verbal argument but was upstairs getting ready for a
bath. I looked around inside of [ TNIEZIE .t did not locate IEEE As | was walking out of
the location a vehicle arrived on scene and inside of it was I exited the vehicle and

| did not abserve any injuries on IEZ | 2

approached me.

if she was hurt to which she replied she
wasn't. | asked [ who Lawrence was, IEiEIl replied it was her husband. | asked JEZH what
had happened. stated she had called for an Uber to come pick her up. When the Uber
arrived she had gotten into it but then decided she didn't want to go. B2 then stated she got into
a verbal argument with Lawrence and then decided to leave to cool down. | told EE that a
witness had stated she had been punched in the face by Lawrence. I stated Lawrence had
never punched her in the face and that everything was fine. | advised JEE to call the Police if
anything else was needed.

| had thought that the Uber driver witness had stated the suspect had punched the victim in the face.
| did not know that the victim may have possible injuries to other parts of her body.

| approached Officer Mohondro and Lawrence and advised there was no probable cause for an
arrest. Officer Mohondro and | left the scene and pulled our vehicles a short distance away. | was
advised by Officer Mohondro that he had called and spoke to the Uber driver. Officer Mohondro
confirmed the victim had not been punched in the face and had been punched in the stomach

Scanned Document: Date Stored-9/20/2015 Time Stored-7:30:52 AM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheritf

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION AﬁéN@TED INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE 0 15-330462

Page 4

instead. Having cleared up some confusion about the location of injuries | made the determination
to go and re-contact JEEER about any possible abdomen injuries.

Officer Mohondro and | knocked on the front door to | IINECEEE There was no answer at
the door. | looked around to the back of the house and saw that the white sedan was parked in the
driveway with the front driver door still open. | started to walk along driveway to the rear of the
house when | started to hear voices. | looked around the back corner of the house and saw
Lawrence and [EE sitting on the back porch. | identified myself and asked M it ) could speak
with her again. Immediately, Lawrence started to yell at me saying | was on his private property and
that | could not be there without a warrant. [JEiEl agreed to speak with me and said to wait one
second while she put her dogs inside of the house. Lawrence continued to shout saying | needed a
warrant to be there. exited the house and walked with me. | asked [HEZZMl to move away from
visual sight of Lawrence to speak in a safe and secure location. 2l 2greed and we started to
walk to the front of the house along the driveway. We made it to about midway between the front of
the house and the sidewalk when IIEZI stopped.

I told [JEEE that | had new information and | believed she had been assaulted in the stomach.
B2 Jid not reply to my observation and made no denial. | asked Jenna if she was going to tell
me what happened and she stated nothing had happened. At this time Lawrence walked around
from behind the house and again started to yelling at me. [IEEEIwas pleading with Lawrence to
calm down throughout the interaction.

| was trying to speak with [EZZlll however Lawrence continued to yell at us. | told Lawrence to stay
back and to stop yelling atlZ3Mhowever he continued to shout | needed a warrant and that he had
a lawyer.

| was able to ask ISl to walk me through what happened again. [EZEllagain gave the same
story. | asked why [JEZEl] had left to which she replied she had "lost her breath," saying she had

“"the wind knocked out of her." | asked how she had lost her breath during a verbal argument.

B2 then started to stammer and stated the situation had just upset her. At this time | saw [IEZEN
eyes well up and start to water. | told that we had multiple witnesses call in stating Lawrence had hit
her in the stomach and knocked her to the ground. At this time [JEEEllbecame visibly shaken and
appeared almost in tears.

At about this time Lawrence started to move closer to where [IEEEI and | were. | saw Lawrence had
his fists clenched and appeared to be very upset. Lawrence was shouting "l have friends at the
federal level, they'll have no problem filing a formal inquiry, you're both done here.” Up until about
this time Lawrence was directing his shouting at Officer Mohondro and 1. At about this time however
he directed the shouting to Lawrence shouted "if you talk to them you're going to deal with
our attorney," "you don't have to talk to them without counsel.” Lawrence continued to approach -
after being told multiple times to stay back.
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER -
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 15-330462

Page §

As Lawrence started to shout at IEZEE became even more visibly upset and started to cry.
begged me "please don't do this, you don't understand, I've worked so hard for this, I'll have
nothing.” | tried to stand between [IEZZM and Lawrence because [ kept glancing towards
Lawrence.

Lawrence continued to shout and slowly move closer after being given multiple commands to stop
and to stay back. Lawrence then shouted "if you talk to them you're fucking done." [l continued
to cry.

| requested another unit due to how aggressive Lawrence was acting.

| started to walk towards Lawrence at which time he stated "oh, now they're going to arrest me." |
advised Lawrence he was under arrest. Lawrence at first put his hands behind his back. | grabbed
the right wrist of Lawrence and was able to get the handcuff on. As Officer Mohondro attempted to
move his left hand closer Lawrence flexed his upper body and pulled his arms apart. | saw
Lawrence break the grip of Officer Mohondro and pull his left arm to his front. Lawrence turned to
his left as Officer Mohondro began to move into position to apply an LNR. | saw Lawrence sweep
his left arm in front of him from the right to left side in an upward direction with a closed fist. The fist
struck Officer Mohondro in the left cheek causing his head to snap back. Officer Mohondro started
to move to Lawrence's backside when | conducted a straight arm-bar takedown while holding his
right arm. | conducted this move to stop any further assault against Officers by Lawrence. While
swinging Lawrence to the left | did not see the a large plastic trash can along the side of the house.
Upon seeing the trash can | attempted to stop the takedown however momentum carried Lawrence
and me into the trash can. | saw the forehead area of Lawrence strike the trash can towards the top.
Lawrence and | then fell to the ground. Lawrence continued to struggle and pull his hands away
from me. | shouted multiple times for Lawrence to stop fighting and to put his hands behind his
back. Lawrence did not comply. | saw Officer Mohondro with his Taser however prior to activation
Lawrence stopped struggling and put his hands behind his back. | handcuffed Lawrence (DL). |
then saw that Lawrence was bleeding and requested medical attention and a supervisor. When |
looked at Officer Mohondro | saw him holding his jaw with his hand.

While on the ground Lawrence continued to yell and shout. | was able to get my digital recorder out
and record statements made by Lawrence. Lawrence continued to shout and | advised him of his
Miranda rights. Lawrence kept saying he had a right to defend himself. At one time Lawrence said
2 2d "no right to speak to you," and then changed his statement to "she had no obligation to
speak to you."

During the fight with Lawrence | saw EZll break down into a complete tears and run northbound on
Grand Blvd. Once other Officers started to arrive | went to find IS8l and located her walking south
on Grand back to her house.

AN TN

Fiilineseoasa =
Gar202N 5 07:22:54.330
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ _ B - Page
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | 15-330462

B2 v =5 no longer crying. B was afraid to be seen talking to me in front of Lawrence as
Lawrence started to shout at S ! asked IEZZM why Lawrence was so upset. B said that
Lawrence was suppose to be on medication however he doesn't take it all the time and goes crazy..

B2 /2 ked with me to the front of another house so that Lawrence could not see her.

B2 2d a glass of water she was drinking and | just let her sit and gather herself before
attempting to speak with her again.

| advised Sgt Cordis of what had happened.

| asked JEEMlto look at her stomach to which she agreed. | did not see any visible injuries. As |
was waiting with|[JJE2ll} Officers escorted Lawrence into visible sight of[lEZEIlltowards a police car.
I 2cain said "L don't want him to see me." .

Once | had the recorder again | took a statement from [IEZZE IEZElat this time confirmed that
Lawrence had kicked her in the stomach because he was mad at her. [EEEIlsaid about three weeks
ago Lawrence had choked her but she didn't call the Police. I =5 very scared because she
did not earn any money and did not know how she was going to take care of herself and her two
children. Lawrence and [JEEZll have been married for about 5 years and have two children.
confirmed they were in the driveway when Lawrence kicked her. 2 stated Lawrence resisted
arrest and that there was a lot of flaying around. After talking with [IEall for a few minutes she
started to confront me about who had called the Police. When | told [IEEI it was just the Uber
driver that had called and not her neighbors she became upset at me for lying to her. IIEEM then
started to complain about her stomach hurting because of the assaulit. EEZN then confirmed the
Uber driver witnessed the incident. Spokane Fire Department was just leaving the scene when | ran
after them to check on EZE ‘

AMR ambulance arrived on scene andJ Il was placed into the rear. | conducted a LAP
assessment and [JEEl did not screen in. EEEMl expressed great concern about what she was
going to do for money due to her dependence on Lawrence. | gave [JIE a crime victim card and
advised her to call the DV advocates. | advised [EEIlthe usual procedure was that a temporary
restraining order was going to be placed against Lawrence. BT immediately said "is he going to
think 1 put it against him." [EEEll said this very fearfully and appeared very worried. | asked
why that concerned her. stated Lawrence would go crazy if she got the restraining order.
Again | advised [JEEl to contact the DV advocates. IEEE was transported to Sacred Heart for
evaluation.

| responded to Deaconess and waited with Officer Mohondro while Lawrence was treated. Upon the
treatment being finished Lawrence was transported to jail.
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheritff -

Page 7

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
ASSAULT-SIMPLE

ATTEMPTED

O

INCIDENT NUMBER

15-330462

| burned the entire recording | had made to a disc and placed a copy into the property facility.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Erik Golladay, 1257
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD - 15-330462 ) |
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 09/20/2015 02:17
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ' " ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED |
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
a
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTIME | CLEAREDTIME i ~ [REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
09/20/2015 02:47
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
i s s
On 092015 at about 0217 hours | heard officers on a DV call asking for additional units at

I then heard an officer's radio being keyed open and the sound of a very agitated
person yeiling. :

| was concerned for the safety of officers on scene based up on the yelling over the radio
because the male's voice sounded very agitated towards officers on scene. | arrived on scene at
about 0221 hours and activated my Axon body camera. | approached officers and a male who was
positioned on his stomach in handcuffs. | observed everyone in the driveway of [ IECIEEE Ofc.
Mohondro approached me and advised he had been punched in the face while trying to detain the
suspect in the DV call. | observed that the handcuffed suspect was calm at this point and he was
seated on his bottom in the driveway. Sgt. Cordis arrived and asked the suspect a few questions
about his allegations against officers. Medics also arrived and treated the suspect for his injury
which appeared to be about a 1 inch cut on his forehead.

| maintained video on the suspect until he was placed in the back seat of the patrol car. See
other officers reports for further.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER: Jensen
NUMBER: 702
DATE: 092015
PLACE: Spokane, WA

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER S DISTRIBUTION
#702 - Jensen, Jake D.

APPROVAL DATE/MME

#329 - Teigen, Troy 09/20/2015  06:23
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-330462
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 09/20/2015 01:27
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 R ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | ASSAULT-SIMPLE O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESISTING ARREST (]
DISPATCHTIME ARRIVED TIME CLEAREDTIME ~ |reporToATE REPORT TIME
09/20/2015 03:03
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

b=t b al A i b eia 4 4 eIt L 1] i
CODE NAME LAST RST MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
v-1 Mohondro, Corrigan M M | W-White #5b
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 7T | 1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99206
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
242-8400 x.21188

TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Police/Law Enforcement O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY ] eweeovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUCIDE NoTE | HOLD PLACED BY
1 onoury rouno? [

e ik = & i s AP Em LERE ST =£on =

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE » [ SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
c-1 Jones, Austin M M | W-White 05/30/1985 30

HEIGHT WEIGHT ' BUILD HAIR “|eves DESCRIPTORS )

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP h RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALY

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES -

(530) 321-2912

On 09/20/2015 at about 0133 hrs 1 responded w1th Ofc Golladay to_ ona report of aDV.

The call stated that the complainant Austin M. Jones advised he was an "Uber" (Taxi) driver and had been at the
location. While there, he witnessed the male half punch the female half in the face.

Upon arrival, a white vehicle reversed out of the driveway onto S. Grand Blvd (an arterial) at a high rate of
speed without stopping at the curb line. T did not know if the driver was the suspect attempting to flee the scene,
a victim, or a witness. Ofc. Golladay and I stopped the vehicle on S. Grand Blvd at E. 23rd Ave

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER D DISTRIBUTION

#1188 - Mohondro, Corrigan
APPROVAL

#472 Carr Mlchael

DATEMIME
09/20/201 5

06.‘49

Supplemental Repon #1 0912012015 06:52:47.415
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The driver identified as Lawrence M. Long stopped. He was initially cooperative and appeared confused as to
why he was being stopped. Ofc. Golladay went to the residence to contact the victim.

It was explained to Lawrence that someone had called in a DV assault at the residence he had just left. Lawrence
said that it was his house and no assault took place. He said he had been downtown with his wife and took an
Uber car home with her. He admitted that they had been arguing but no assault had taken place. He continued
that he had been married a long time and wouldn't hit his wife. He said, "If I was going to hit anyone I'd pick
someone twice my size, and I hope I'd get my ass kicked."

I asked Lawrence what happened that would have lead someone to believe he had punched his wife. His
demeanor instantly shifted and he became vulgar, uncooperative and aggressive. Lawrence asked why I was
holding him there. I explained that a cab driver called advising he had seen him punch his wife. I could see as he
sat in the driver seat that the veins in his forearms became more prominent, sticking out of the skin. I could see
the muscles in his neck flex and tighten. I was concerned that Lawrence may try to drive away. Because of this I
told him to get out of his vehicle and stand in front of it, which he did. He stormed to the front of his car and
placed his hands on the hood, bending forward. He spread his feet apart and said something like 'there, that
better for you?'

After this display, Lawrence immediately made a phone call presumably to his wife. He was yelling, telling her
to get back to the location immediately to "tell them nothing happened” before hanging up.

Lawrence asked what was taking so long. I told him Ofc. Golladay had to contact his wife and verify her side of
the story. I asked Lawrence to walk me through what happened again. He said he wasn't going to answer any
more "stupid questions" and added that he "has a great attorney you're going to deal with." Lawrence made a
comment to the effect of, "I have friends at the Federal level, do you know what you're getting into?"

Lawrence's wife returned to the residence where Ofc. Golladay contacted her. Lawrence calmed down enough
that I could engage him in conversation without him becoming unnecessanly angry. I explained to him that we
just needed to clear up the situation with both parties and that if nothing happened like he said he would be free
to go as soon as the information was known.

Ofc. Golladay returned and advised that Lawrence was free to go and we released him. I explained to him why
the stop had occurred and he said he understood.

T met with Ofc. Golladay nearby to compare statements and call Austin back to gain a more accurate statement
from him.

Austin advised me over the phone that he went to the location sometime around 0120 hrs after receiving a call
for a ride from someone named "Jay."

When Austin arrived, a male emerged from a gate at the side of the house and started walking toward the
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vehicle. He described to me what Lawrence was wearing. About the same time, a female came out of the house
and ran to his vehicle and jumped inside. He described what Lawrence's wife || NI 2 Wearing. She
said, "just drive" at the same time Lawrence approached the vehicle.

Lawrence told Austin to "get her the fuck out of here."[JEHl told Lawrence that she wanted to go with him and
oot out of the vehicle. Austin told me Lawrence yelled 'though his teeth', "you left this guy's fucking door
open." Lawrence punched [JEZElin the stomach immediately after he slammed Austin's car door. Austin told me
28 collapsed to the ground and was "gasping for air" as she writhed on the ground. Lawrence picked I
up underneath her armpits and dragged her into the house.

Austin immediately pulled around the corner and called 911. I asked him if Lawrence had punched IEZEH
anywhere else and he said he did not. Austin was positive he had witnessed Lawrence assault [JZEl He had a
clear view of both of them as he sat in his vehicle.

1 advised Ofc. Golladay of Austin's statement and we returned to[ I EEZINEN to resume the investigation. We
attempted to knock on the front door however there was no answer. We walked around the corner to the back

porch where we located [EEEM and Lawrence sitting.

Lawrence jumped out his chair, yelling at us that this was his property and we had no right to be there. He was
demanding that we leave, He told us we "have to have probable cause” to come onto his property and that he
didn't consent. He told us again that he has a great attorney and things were going to go badly for us. Ofc.
Golladay asked [JEElto speak to him away from Lawrence and she came out into the driveway. I stood
between Lawrence and Ofc. Golladay, As Lawrence screamed Sl referred to him as "Jay" many times while
she pleaded with him to calm down and told him that he was only making things worse.

Lawrence was standing there screaming at us. He had his fists clenched. His shoulders were rolled forward. He
was becoming increasingly red in the face. Based on his behavior 1 believed he was preparing to fight Ofc.
Golladay and myself.

He said, "I have friends at the federal level! They'll have no problem filing a fucking formal inquiry. You're both
fucking done here." Lawrence continued to take intermittent steps toward us. I told him several times he needed
to stay back to which he would only scream comments about his lawyer and his important friends.

Lawrence directed his attention to Ofc. Golladay and [EEEM He was screaming threats to Ofc. Golladay's career
at him. He was also screaming at [l not to talk to us. he made several comments about his attorney to |EZE
notably "If you talk to them you're going to deal with our attorney!"” He also made statements such as, "you
don't have to talk to them without counsel” and "if you talk to them you're fucking done." The entire time
Lawrence's demeanor became increasingly aggressive.

I could hear most of Ofc. Golladay's interview. At one point she said she "lost her breath", describing it as like
having the wind knocked out of her and provided no explanation of how. Ofc. Golladay asked her why she lost
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her breath if they were just arguing and she paused saying, "uhm..." and began to rationalize the statement by
saying the situation had just exasperated her.

Ofc. Golladay re approached and Lawrence said, "Oh now they're going to arrest me." Lawrence was advised he
was under arrest for City Assault DV. Myself and Ofc. Golladay placed Lawrence into arm control. I was
holding Lawrence's left arm. Ofc. Golladay applied a handcuff to Lawrence's right wrist when he suddenly flexed
the muscles in his arms and shoulders to try and break our grip. He made a sudden thrust upward with his left
arm, breaking free of my grip on his wrist. He immediately began spinning his body toward me.

[ was advancing on Lawrence to apply an LNR to end the confrontation. Lawrence punched me in the left jaw
with a closed fist before Ofc. Golladay was able to escort him to the ground. The blow was substantial enough
to knock my head backward. The impact was on the jaw line, indicating to me that the punch had come from
below my face.

Once he was on the ground, Lawrence continued to physically resist. He pulled his left arm underneath his body,
flexing his muscles and pulling his arm near his center to avoid me pulling the arm out from under him. He was
rolling his body in an attempt to get myself and Ofc. Golladay off of him. I told Lawrence repeatedly he was
under arrest and to stop resisting. I was unable to gain control of his left arm. I accessed my Taser and removed
the cartridge. I turned the safety switch off and pressed it into Lawrence's back, advising him that if he did not
stop resisting I would Tase him. He continued to struggle for a moment before releasing his left arm. Ofc.
Golladay handcuffed Lawrence. Throughout the confrontation Officer Golladay and I advised Lawrence to stop
resisting and to put his hands behind his back multiple times.

Lawrence continued to yell and scream obscenities at us to the point that several porch lights on neighboring
houses came on. People were stepping outside onto their porches on nearby houses. Lawrence was yelling that
he pays our salary and that it was his property. While he was in handcuffs Lawrence exclaimed to Ofc. Golladay,
"Fucking piece of shit! You fucking weak motherfucker! You come at me one on one. You fucking come to me
someday, one on one. I would level your ass so fucking quick."

I noticed Lawrence was bleeding from his face. Medics and a supervisor were called to the scene. Sgt. Cordis
and Lt. Cowles arrived on scene and I briefed them on the situation

Spokane Fire evaluated Lawrence and bandaged a cut to his forehead. T transported him to Deaconess Hospital
to receive treatment for his injury where he was medically cleared.

[ booked Lawrence into the Spokane County Jail for Assault 3rd, Assault 4th DV, Resisting Arrest, and
Obstructing.

See Ofc. Golladay's report for further details.

Mohondro #1138

SNTIE
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D471

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.
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REC'D-SPOKANE
POLICE RECORpS

NI SEP 20 AR g o

SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington

DATE: 09/20/2015 REPORT NUMBER: 156-330462

CHARGES REQUESTED: Assault in third degree, 9A.36.031
Assault in fourth degree, 9A.36.41
Obstructing Law Enforcement Officer, 9A.76.020
Resisting Arrest 9A.76.040

DEFENDANT: Long, Lawrence M. 3/31/1977, W/M

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): Officer C. Mohondro 1188, INIEIEZEEE IEZE
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 9/20/15 @ 0125 hours

LOCATION OF CRIME: Spokane, WA. 99203
INVESTIGATOR: Officer Erik Golladay 1257

APPROVED BY: o7/, ~ /C»« Eyeo

WITNESSES = ADDRESS PHONE #

Austin M. Jones 5/30/85 7912 E Marietta Ave 530-321-2912
Officer Mohondro 1188 1100 W Mallon Ave 509-242-8400
Officer Golladay 1257 1100 W Mallon Ave 509-242-8400

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Statements, Photographs, audio recording

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: _ DATE: TIME:
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORTNUMBER:15-330462

DEFENDANT: Long, Lawrence M. 3/31/1977, W/M

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,

because:

L. Witness Austin M. Jones can testify to the following facts:

a.

b.

Was working as an UBER driver on 9/20/15 at approximately 0125
hours.

Saw the defendant strike the victim in the stomach.

c. Saw the victim fall to the ground gasping for breath.
d.

Saw the defendant pick up the victim and carry her inside.

1. Victim #1a can testify to the following facts:
a. Has been married to the defendant for 5 yearsh

oo

with him.

Has two children with the defendant.

Was kicked in the stomach by the defendant at [ INENEGNGNGEZTEEE
Saw the defendant obstruct Officers from completing the investigation.
Saw the defendant resist his arrest.
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V.

b.

=

b.

Officer C. Mohondro can testify to the following facts:
a.

Was working as a Spokane Police Officer on 9/20/15 at approximately
0125 hours.

Was wearing full Spokane Police uniform and was driving a fully
marked Spokane Police vehicle.

Responded to | NIEGECEEE on report of a possible domestic
violence assault.

Met with the defendant initially and took his statement.

Contacted witness Jones who stated he saw the defendant punch the
victim in the stomach.

Observed the defendant continue to shout, yell, and approach the
victim while Officer Golladay was attempting to take her statement,
obstructing Officer Goltaday from completing his investigation.

g. Assisted Officer Golladay in placing the defendant under arrest.
h.
i.
J

Observed the defendant resist the arrest.
Was punched on the left jaw with a closed fist by the defendant.
Assisted Officer Golladay into placing the defendant into custody.

Officer E. Golladay can testify to the following facts:
a.

Was working as a Spokane Police Officer on 9/20/15 at approximately
0125 hours.

Was wearing full Spokane Police uniform and was driving a fully
marked Spokane Police vehicle.

Responded to [ NGNEZ o~ report of a domestic violence
assault.

Spoke with the victim and took her initial statement.

Was advised by Officer Mohondro that the witness saw the defendant
assault the victim.

Advised the defendant multiple times to stop shouting at the victim
while | was interviewing her.

Attempted to arrest the defendant for City Assault-DV and obstructing
the investigation.

Observed the defendant resist his arrest and strike Officer Mohondro
with a closed fist during the attempted arrest.

Arrested the defendant for third degree assault, fourth degree assault
(DV), obstructing a law enforcement officer, and resisting arrest.
Contacted the victim and took her statement at which time she stated
the defendant kicked her in the stomach causing significant pain.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE: 9/20/15
PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON

SIGNATURE: 5\/ W (257
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DOMESTIC VIOLENCE LETHALITY SCREEN FOR FIRST RESPONDERS

M twolladley 1257 |Fw-15 |[FEzwie2 |

Ofignder:
wrenct /- LO;w

(Tsr:

3 Check here if victim did not answer any of the questions.

= A “Yes’ resp 1o any of Queslions #1-3 ically triggers the protocol referral.
1. Has he/she ever used a weapon agalnst =
you or threatened you with a weapon? I=lites Ho (I Nat Ana;
2. Has he/she threatened to kill you or your children? [ Yes No I Not Ans.
3. Do you think he/she might try to kill you? Yes %No JNot Ans.
9. P tog #1-3, but positive responses lo al least four of QueStions wa-11,
lrigger the protocol referial.
4. Does he/she have a gun or can hefshe get one easily? Yes INo [ Not Ans.
5. Has he/she ever tried to choke you? m'yes JNo CNot Ans.
6. ls he/she violently o; conslantly jealous
or does he/she contral most of your daily activities? %Yw ] |G,

7. Have you left himMer or separated

after living logether or being maried? 1Yes %No )Nl Ans,

8. Is he/she unemployed? I Ves WNO INot Ans.

9. Has he/she ever tried to kill himsell/hersell? CYes MNO 3 Not Ans.
3

10.Do you have a child the he/she knows is not his’hers? I Yes &Np 1 Not Ans.
11. Doss ha/she follow or spy on you of %

leave threatening messages? G o =1 NotrAns,

An officer may trigger the protocol referral, if not already triggered above, as a result of the viclim's response to the
below questions, or whenever the officer believes tha victim Is in a potentialty lethal situation.

Is there anything else thet worries you about your salefy?
(If “yes") What wories you?

Check one: [ Vietim screened in according to protocol
Victim screened in based on the belief of the officer
Victim did not screen In

Note: Tha questions above and the criloria for delermining the level of risk a person faces is based on the best available
resparch on factors associated with lethat violanca by a current or former intimate pariner. However, each situation may
present uniqua factors that influence risk for lethal violenea that are not captured by this screen. Although most victims
wha acreen "positiva® or "high danger® would not be expectad to ba Killed, these victims face much higher risk than that
ob victims of intirmale parirer violences.

Date Stored-9/20/2015 Time Stored-1:55:34 PM



£13p10 U0 d jo jue puu gejojjod yseue
eBrinooue o} Jueib MAO L10Z eyl Aq pepung 198fosd BjuL

0920-0.6-60S 3ALLD313A 0SIS
0.9€£-LL1-60S 3AILDALAA AdS
SHOLVYDILSIANI LINN IONIT0IA J1LSINOA

(ss22) 1vD-92€-605
3INIMLOH 31VI0AAY AQ YNOH 2

WVYHDO0Hd
ININSSISSVY ALITVHIIT
3ON3TO0IA J1LS3N0a

YIOMA
301440 S.4dIHIHS ALNNOD ANVYNOLS
ININWLHVYLIA 3I110d INVIOLS

*uodel eredesd °6

~J0SIKuBdNS JO 3jUN BIUSIOIA DRSEWOP AJON '8
.uoxmm._n:_::d_nbo_um:;._o_omcznouw_wm«\N
w
m

“uojel 6pinoid 10 o) ‘OABS| 0} SIUBM UIDIA | "
q

1)1} U| S8 so.

BUIBS §SN 'JOJBSUNOD YIM xmmnw 0] wem Jou Se0p NS WA §| -

“JOPISUCO8) O} WIDIA 4S8
Ajueb pue asuspind yees o] J0jesuNod Yym yeeds o) peey

NOA WNOIA 1|6} 'IOJESUNOD Yim HBEdS O} JUeMm JOU SB0P WHDIA Y| ¢

{uaissjwisad s,uijoiA ey} BUNBBS 61 NOA JequIsWel)
*J0{8SUNOD )M Neads 0] oA
10 @Y1} PINOA NOA puE dUNOY ||BD O pasU NOK 1By} 8SIAPY °C
"POIInt useq BABY UOREMS
Jey/swy w ojdosd [BY) puB JeBUBP UJ S| BUS/BY WA BSIADY 2
*JUBLISSOSSB JO OSIAPY
9620014 [2119)aY 1090)01d 8Y} JO uojjejudweldw|
- U] peusesds

-

*uode: esedesg
‘UoyewOju| 10BIU0S JOPUODSB) 191 8PACIY
1epiaosd O} J8jey -
-186uep Jo subjs 104 Ydrem O} 8SIAPY
uoienys snosefuep jo esINpY
Juetssessy ug 318didIUBd 10N PINOD/P|Q 10 Ul PaUal.o8 10N

-0l m

-pe1obbu) eq pinoys |eue}es
10503014 teyIoyM Bu|uBIep diBy O} Uofisenb pelaquInuLN XSY «
‘gjeldoldde )t seas)jeq Jepuodses
181 Jj [BUIB)BY |000101d 4966 (s Aew sesuodsel 0N,
[BUIB;6L [09010Jd = L1-p"D JO 4NOJ 01 S8A INQ ‘£~1°D 01 ON ~
|BlI8j@Y |000}0Id = £ 10 'g ‘1D O] SeA -
1SMO[0) S LONBLLICIUI BfpuRY 'suolsenb Bupse sely »
‘ssepuodsey jsii Joj usasds Apeyer asn -
W v Aiewyon @ 9 0} Mo

*POIINPUOD BG PINOYS BUC 3AB]18Q AIGWIS NOA »
10 *SUOIIED0] 4O SEUIEL JBBdal 81E UO)Ed0| JO S3j)Ied JO SBIEN »
‘ybiy 1 136uep Joj [eruejod Y} 8SUSS NOA «
‘PalINooo SBU JINBSEE UE BASISG NOA -

AaNv
‘peAjoAul 1 dit ] ue UBUM -
—EESSE3_3_:»._.35__:322;

10201044 2t} Ouireniuy
s1apuodsay 3s114 10§

uaa1og Ayjeyis e buitonpuod

34 PM

55

Date Stored-9/20/2015 Time Stored-1

Scanned Document



PHOTOLOG

J\GENCY NAME = - ICROSS REFERENCE NUMBER(S) FNCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-330462
NCIDENT CLASSIFICATION LOCATION OF ORIGINAL INCIDENT PHOTO DATE
Assault-Simple 2318 8. Grand Blvd 9-20-15
PHOTOGRAPHED BY L OCATION PHOTOS TAKEN
Busch #625 2318 S. Grand Blvd & Deaconess ER
[aAME- LAST, FIRST MIDDLE RACE SEX oo
Long, Lawrence M. While Male 3-31-77
NUMBER DESCRIFTION
1-9 driveway
10-12 front of house
13-30 Long, Lawrence M. (Deaconess ER)
31 driver's license
32 photo log
o
A
T
A
106E COPY-RECORDS COPY -FORENSICS REV 0115
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